. 24-9-8-19003

CANADIAN PACIFIG RAILWAY COMPANY

‘-.Terzfu_m Bs C, Jany 26th, I®909.
James Goldie Esq.
| Penticton B, C.
Dear Sir:-

Replying to your letter of 22nd inst, I may say that the
matter was placed by me in the hands of ouwr supt. Mr. T, Kilpatricek
at Revelstoke. He will have it placed in the hands of our special
serviee department. They may be at work on it unknown to us. However,
I will write Mr, Kilpatrick again and advise you what aetion has
been taken. I do not thin# the special serviee dept. will communicate
with any person until they get their web of evidence complete.

1 gave a very good description of the case and for that rcasen‘
they méy go ahead without calling upéﬁ you.
Yours truly,
T, J. Cummiskey, é;

Agent,
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